Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Mr Meka,

We refer to your below email.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 24 July 2020 10:43 AM

'‘Mekavathanan Sarangapani'

Dhanya B.Purushothaman; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
RE: MCT19120015 //LKK REF: CC4/11119021362/Kpa3
Scene Photos from 3rd party.PDF

Please be informed that third party had no video footage or witness statement. They only had accident scene
photos which shows that our insured taxi was in between 2 lanes while third party vehicle was within his own lane.
Third party claimant is not willing to accept 50/50 as he insisted that he is not liable for the accident and will pass
the case to lawyer if no amicable settlement.

Kindly assist to review this matter and let us have your mandate in Merimen.

Thanks.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 9:30 AM
To: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: MCT19120015

Dear LKK Team

Any evidenc that TP can provide ( CCTV footage etc, witness statements ) that will strenghthen

their case againstus ?7?

Meka
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'COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R
A.I,L FROZEN FOOD PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199105822M

| [o1/12/2019
SKX7594A _ Date of Loss: {47 Months
TF.F MCT19120015 :‘:ff"mw" Note ;anmm
Palicy No. | 1
SHA3694C (Claimant): | 210044475
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~ Cp Motors Pte Ltd () 160 SIN MING DR #05-05 SIN MING AUTO CITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
India International Insurance Pte Ltd ['Hq] Tal: 63476100 . EHmdled by Bhnrgwt Purushothaman Dhanya
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419- 3uuu

 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 12/
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2/1 / r540pmd . / Lo+ ﬁmprﬁﬁb

on 7 eyl T ﬂ?mak}b At 2. | Wos on 2y

_ZQCIL'?""_'M%I' A b o Fro 1 3_Suddenly o Feex:

. SHA 3RYLC  cud wifs ﬂ%f lant ( keoek ontd iy

~rgll]_dege. Cacciami - photel_siuow clesrly

e

1hq {1 SHA 2494C g’ npt en hs lane )




| (85 LE) Pndg A

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT f P (e cJ

(A ([0 1T af o] kPt Ao while L

"7{»1-1-1,%41 e Ar mf;ylo yﬁiﬁ Mﬂfdﬂ /4

/ J : |

fm%o N ({/f’}' » oAt -r\_f; &2 / ,?ﬁxf— p
s v,

5”’%’ My ( 4 AL A fino~e. . )







AIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

ured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Req. Mo.! 199303621
in Claimant: ALL FROZEN FOOD PTE LTD,  Co, Rag. No.: 199105822M
licle : 7 03/12/2019 15:00 - ;59

Reg-Mo.: | SKXT594A (SRt O [47 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Y&
im Typa; TP / MCT19120015 LY covar NOR®. | compors (TP, Fire 8 Thaft)
cle Reg. No. Folicy Mo, X
st SHAZE94C (Claimant): 210044475403

Exeass:

Jairer: Cp Motors Pte Lid () [EETEITTEN 160 SiH MING DR #05-05 SIN MING AUTO CITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:

adling Imsurer:  India Intermational Insurance Pte Lid (HGQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Bhargavi Purushothaman Dhanya]
imant's Insurer:  ATG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. ($G) - Tel: 65-6415-3000

uster: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) - Tl 6256-3561 ... [Mandied by KENNETH KoNG] ... [Final Rpt due 12/12/3019]
od i;’izuﬂ Changed evidence from TP on what basis TP is proposing for 100%
s : Maintained:Flease maintain liability 50% as per Bola,Our Insured
61 2020 Adj Mandate Set £
0%
10:20
LB T

[CLOO010% SS8ST V1.0 INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE LIVE DB 247072020
Claim Item

laim NO...vuow.... MCT19120015 Claim Item No. 1.01
laimant.......... ALL FRCZEN FOOD PTE LTD
Descr. of loss.... DAMAGE TO TPV SEXT594A
orint § [ - -

Claim Reserves
Reserve/Cur:SGD Planned Already
. ooo @ |
SURVEY FEE 361.00 0.00
EDICAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.

Payment category




